

Guide to "Accountability" Tools and Applications in ADEConnect

Last Updated September 24, 2020

Table of Contents

Introduction
Getting Started4
Opening ADEConnect4
Opening "Accountability"
State and Federal Accountability
A-F Letter Grades
Accessing the Static File
Viewing Aggregated Data8
LEA Scoring Spreadsheets9
Accountability Reports
Grad Rate Report
Dropout Rate Report14
Persistence Rate Report
CCRI Reports
Postsecondary Assessments
Student Level Assessment Data
Download Testing Data27
Accountability Administration
Helpful Hints
Finding Your Entity Administrator
ADEConnect is Not Responding
ADEConnect is Not Responding

Introduction

This step-by-step guide to the "Accountability" tools and applications in ADEConnect is intended to assist first-time users in accessing and navigating the data and reports available in the "Accountability" section of ADEConnect. The tools and applications available are listed below.

• State and Federal Accountability

- A-F Letter Grades This link displays A-F Letter Grade details, including the static file, from Fiscal Year 2017 to present
- Accountability Reports
 - Grad Rate Report This link provides users with the opportunity to view summary and student-detail level for Four-, Five-, Six-, and Seven-Year Graduation Rate Reports.
 Graduation Rate data is utilized as a component of A-F Letter Grades.
 - Dropout Rate Report This link provides users with the opportunity to view summary and student-detail level for dropout rates. Dropout rates are reported for grades seven through twelve and are based on a calendar year that runs from the first day of summer recess through the last day of school. A school's total enrollment is used as the population figure which dropouts are subsequently counted.
 - *Persistence Rate Report* This link provides users with the opportunity to view summary and student-detail level for students' persistence.
 - CCRI Reports This link provides users with the opportunity to view summary and/or student detail reports (not available for all reports) for College and Career-ready course completion (Student Teacher Course), postsecondary enrollment, and postsecondary assessments (as applicable).
- Student Level Assessment Data
 - Download Testing Data This link provides users the ability to download an Excel file containing student-level AzMERIT, MSAA, and AIMS Science results from Fiscal Year 2015 to present.

Please keep in mind that these are not necessarily all the links available through the "Accountability" page as they are subject to change. This guide is intended to serve as an overview to new users and is not comprehensive of all aspects of ADEConnect or the tools and applications available through "Accountability". If you have questions beyond the scope of this guide, please contact <u>Achieve@azed.gov</u>.

Getting Started

Opening ADEConnect

Start by accessing the ADE home page (<u>https://www.azed.gov</u>). From the home page, click the link titled "ADEConnect".



To enter ADEConnect, a secure server, you will need an account issued by ADE. If you do not have an ADEConnect account, contact your entity administrator.

Opening "Accountability"

Once you click ADEConnect and log in (if applicable) your ADEConnect home page will open. From there click the "Accountability" link to access the accountability tools and applications.



From the Accountability home page, you can access all the Accountability tools and applications. To see more detail about each of the available tools and applications click the "plus" sign in the upper left-hand corner of the menu. The "Accountability" link in the upper right-hand corner will take you to the Accountability & Research public webpage.



State and Federal Accountability

A-F Letter Grades

The "A-F Letter Grades" link allows you to view the assigned A-F Letter Grade and aggregated school data included in the letter grade from Fiscal Year 2017 to present.

	Accountability: Profile	Welcome Shannon Etz! Accountability Admin
Home	ADE Connect	😋 Accountability 🔿 Logout
	State and Federal Accountability A-F Letter Grades Accountability Reports Grad Rate Report Dropout Rate Report CCRI Reports Student Level Assessment Data COwnload Testing Data Accountability Administration Accountability Administration	

If you have LEA-level access, your A-F Letter Grade landing page should look something like the image below with all the schools in your LEA listed. If you have school-level access the page will look the same but you will only see your specific school listed.

Ariz C Department of E	ona Le	unta tter	bility: Grades	A-F		Welcome Shannon Etz! Accountability Admin
Home ADE Connect						CACCOUNTABILITY CLOGOUT
Home						
Fiscal Year: 2018 V	K-8 Aggregate Scoring		9-12 A	ggregate Scoring	File	load A - F Detail as an Excel
						ue to the volume of your e download may take utes.
Show 10 • entries					Search	:
Entity Name		Entity ID	K-8 Letter Grade	9-12 Letter Grade	Non-Typical School Configuration Letter Grade	ESSA School Identification
			A			
			С			
			A			

The A-F Letter Grades landing page automatically defaults to the most recent fiscal year for which data is currently available. To view previous years' data, use the Fiscal Year dropdown.

Home ADE Connect			C Accountability	Logout
Home				
Fiscal Year: 2018 2017	K-8 Aggregate Scoring	9-12 Aggregate Scoring	Download A - F Detail as a File Warning! Due to the volume of y static file, the download may take several minutes.	our

Accessing the Static File

The static file is a single file that includes student-level detail on all the data being pulled in as part of calculating your A-F Letter Grade. This file includes students' demographics and assessment records. The static file can be accessed through the link "Download A-F Detail as an Excel File". For information regarding static versus live reports see the Helpful Hints section.



If you have LEA-level access, the static file you download through that link will include all students in your LEA. If you have school-level access, the static file you download through that link will only include students in your specific school. Please note the warning notice that "Due to the volume of your static file, the download may take several minutes".

Viewing Aggregated Data

In order to view aggregated data for a school, click on their assigned letter grade from the table on the A-F Letter Grades landing page.



Once you click on a school's assigned letter grade, the following screen opens.

lome ADE Connect					Accountability	00
ome / A-F Summary						
	-	School A-F I	etter Grade = A			
Category	Weight	Points	Ти	aditional K-8 Mod		
Proficiency/Stability Proficiency*	30%		"		51	
Growth	50%					
EL Proficiency and Growth	10%		10%	30%		
Acceleration / Readiness	10%				Proficiency/Stability Profic	;iency
Total Bonus Points					EL Proficiency and Growth	1
All	Students Total Points		50%		Acceleration / Readiness	
	Total Points Eligible					
	Percentage Earned					
	Percent Tested		L			
	A-F Letter Grade	А				

From there you can scroll down to see point breakdowns for each of the components. Some components may include an option for you to drill-down further by clicking the blue "View Data" link for each component.



LEA Scoring Spreadsheets

LEA scoring spreadsheets allow those with LEA-level access to download an Excel spreadsheet that reports the aggregated data for each school in an LEA. If you have school-level access, only your specific school will be included in the LEA scoring spreadsheet. Due to differences in the models and components for K-8 schools and 9-12 schools, there is a K-8 LEA scoring spreadsheet and a 9-12 LEA scoring spreadsheet.



Accountability Reports

Grad Rate Report

The Grad Rate Report allows users to view summary and student-level Four-, Five-, Six-, and Seven-Year Graduation Rate Reports. Graduation Rates are publicly reported and are included in A-F Letter Grades for schools serving grades from 9-12. Schools and LEAs that only serve elementary students and/or do not graduate students can disregard this report.



If you have LEA-level access, the Grad Rate Report landing page looks like the picture below and allows you to access grad rate information for all schools in your LEA or select a specific school in the School dropdown.

Home	ADE Connect Reports	-	Accountability	🖒 Logout
_				
(Graduation Rat	e Report		
	For optimum performance, red	quests for large reports should use a browser other than Internet Explorer.		
	District	- Select District -		
	School	- All Schools -		
	Graduation Rate Type	4		
	Cohort Year	2018 •		
		Get Report		

If you have school-level access, the Grad Rate Report landing page looks like the picture above but has your specific school pre-selected.

Users with LEA-level and school-level access can then select a graduation rate type (4-, 5-, 6-, or 7-) and a cohort year from their respective dropdowns.

Home ADE Connect Reports		O Accountability	🖒 Logout
Graduation Rat	Report		
For optimum performance, rec	ests for large reports should use a browser other than Internet Explorer.		
District	- Select District -		
School	- All Schools -		
Graduation Rate Type	4		
Cohort Year	2018		
	Get Report		

Once you have selected the appropriate filters, School (if applicable), Graduation Rate Type, and Cohort Year click the button "Get Report".

Hon	ne ADE Connect Reports		Accountability	🖒 Logout
-				
	Graduation Ra	te Report		
	For optimum performance, re	quests for large reports should use a browser other than Internet Explorer.		
	District	- Select District -		
	School	- All Schools -		
	Graduation Rate Type	4 •		
	Cohort Year	2018 •		
		Get Report		

When a specific school is selected, the graduation rate report looks like the picture below. This page reports graduation rates by subgroup within that specific school. To see the individual students included in the calculation of these graduation rates click the Student-Level Report button.

Home	ADE Connect	Reports -						Accountability	එ Logout
Γ									
	Graduatio	on Rat	e School S	Summary Report	:				
	Graduation Rate	Report / Sch	nool Summary						
	Report Parame District:	eters	Sch	001:	Cohort Yes 2018	ar:	Graduat 4	ion Rate Type:	
	District Summar	v State S	ummary Student I	Level Report					
		records per					Search:		
	Display 25 🔻	PDF	page	Туре		# of Graduates	Search:	Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 V CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	Туре All		# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 V CSV Excel	PDF	page Print		lative	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	ł
	Display 25 V CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N Asian		# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 • CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N		# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 V CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N Asian Black/African American English Learner	I	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 • CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort	I	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 • CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	Ali American Indian or Alaska N Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female	I	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 • CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female Foster Care	I	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 • CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female Foster Care Foster Care Foster Care Cohort	I	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Display 25 • CSV Excel	PDF	page Print	All American Indian or Alaska N Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female Foster Care	I	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	

The Student-Level Report looks like the picture below. This report only includes students that are part of the graduation rate for the particular school, cohort year, and graduation rate type you selected previously.

ome ADE Connect Reports -															(Accounta	oility 😃
Grad Rate Student I	Detail	Repo	rt														
Graduation Rate Report / School Summ	nary / Studer	nt Level Rep	oort														
Report Parameters District:		Schoo	d:				Cohort Y 2018	'ear:				Gi 4	raduati	on Rate 1	ype:		
Back to Summary Students who fail Display 25 • records per page CSV Excel PDF Print	iled integrity												Sea	rch:			
District District Name Code School Name	School Code	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	SSID	Hispanic	African American	American Indian	Asian	Pacific Islander	White Ge	nder SP	ED EL	Entry Date	Exit Date	Exit Code	Year End Code
	-																
	_																

To compare to the district as a whole or to the state of Arizona as a whole click the "District Summary" and "State Summary" buttons, respectively.

Graduation Rate School Summary Report Graduation Rate Report / School Summary Meport Parameters District: School: Cohort Year: Graduation Rate Type: 218 4 District: Graduation Rate Type: 219 25 • records per page GSV Excel PDF Pint Search: Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I 2019 2019 Put Search:		eports -				Accountability	
Graduation Rate Report / School Summary Report Parameters Graduation Rate Type: District Summary State Summary Student Level Report ay 25 • records per page Search: cSv Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation in a state in a stat							
Graduation Rate Report / School Summary							
Graduation Rate Report / School Summary School: Cohort Year: Graduation Rate Type: 2018 4 District Summary State Summary Student Level Report ay 25 records per page Search: Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">State Summary State Summary State Summary State Summary State Summary Search: Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Colspan="2">Search: CSV Excel PDF Print Search: Colspan="2">Colspan="2" Colspan="2" Colspan="2" Colspan="2" Colspan="2" Colspan="2" <th cols<="" td=""><td>Graduation</td><td>Rate School</td><td>Summary Report</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th>	<td>Graduation</td> <td>Rate School</td> <td>Summary Report</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Graduation	Rate School	Summary Report			
Report Parameters District: School: Cohort Year: Graduation Rate Type: 2018 4 District Summary State Summary Student Level Report ay 25 • records per page Search: SV Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation Marrican Indian or Alaska Native Image: Cohort Image: Cohort Image: Cohort Image: Cohort Image: Cohort Image: Cohort			ourinnary respond				
District: School: Cohort Year: Graduation Rate Type: 2018 4 District Summary Student Level Report 4 ay 25 records per page Search: CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Memory American Indian or Alaska Native Ali Ali Ali Ali Ali Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Alii Entitis Code <	Graduation Rate Repo	ort / School Summary					
District: School: Cohort Year: Graduation Rate Type: 2018 4 District Summary Student Level Report 4 ay 25 records per page Search: CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Memory American Indian or Alaska Native Ali Ali Ali Ali Ali Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Entity Name Entity Code Alii Entitis Code <							
2018 4 District Summary State Summary Student Level Report ay 25 • records per page Search: SV Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation in Calculation in Calculatin in Calculation in Calculation in Calculation in Calculat			chool: Col	ort Year:	Graduat	ion Rate Type:	
ay 25 records per page CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I All <			201	8			
ay 25 records per page CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name Entity Code All All All All American Indian or Alaska Native American Indian or Alaska Native American American Black/African A							
CSV Excel PDF Print Search: Entity Name Entity Code Type # of Graduates # in Cohort Graduation I Image: Construction of the state of th	District Summary	State Summary Studen	nt Level Report				
All All American Indian or Alaska Native American Indian or Alaska Native American Indian or Alaska Native American Asian American American Black/African American American </th <th colspan="5"></th> <th></th>							
All All American Indian or Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native All American Indian or Alaska Native All All All American Indian or Alaska Native Black/African American Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image: Constant of Alaska Native Image:	CSV Excel P	PDF Print			Search:		
American Indian or Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native American Image: Constraint of Alaska Native American Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Black/African American Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Nating Nating Native Image: Constraint of Alaska Native<				11 1 0 - 1 - 1 - 1			
Asian Asian Black/African American Asian Black/African American Asian English Learner Asian English Learner Asian English Learner Cohort Asian Forster Care Asian Foster Care Cohort Asian				# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
Image: Constant of the second of the seco			All	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
English Learner Cohort English Learner Cohort Image: Constant			All American Indian or Alaska Native	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
Female Female Foster Care Foster Care Foster Care Cohort Foster Care	Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
Foster Care Foster Care Cohort	Entity Name	Entity Code	All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
Foster Care Cohort	Entity Name	Entity Code	All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
	Entity Name	Entity Code	All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
Hispanic or Latino	Entity Name	Entity Code	All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female Foster Care	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	
Homeless	Entity Name	Entity Code	All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female Foster Care Foster Care	# of Graduates		Graduation Rate(%)	

All of the Grad Rate Report pages allow the data to be exported as a CSV, Excel, PDF, or printed file.

ADE Connect Reports +		O Accountabilit	OLO
Graduation Rate School Summary Report			
Graduation Rate Report / School Summary			
Report Parameters District: School:	Cohort Year: 2018	Graduation Rate Type: 4	
District Summary State Summary Student Level Report Display 25 • records per page			
CSV Excel PDF Print		Search:	

Dropout Rate Report

The Dropout Rate Report allows users to view summary and student-level dropout rates for a given fiscal year. Dropout rates are reported for grades seven through twelve and are based on a calendar year that runs from the first day of summer recess through the last day of school. A school's total enrollment is used as the population figure against which dropouts are subsequently counted. Dropouts are defined as students who are enrolled in school at any time during the school year but are not enrolled at the end of the school year and did not transfer, graduate, or die. Dropout rates are publicly reported annually. Schools and LEAs that do not serve students in grades seven through twelve can disregard this report.



If you have LEA-level access, the Dropout Rate Report landing page looks like the picture below and allows you to access dropout rate information for all schools in your LEA or select a specific school in the School dropdown.

Home ADE Connect Reports -					C Accountability	🖒 Logout
Dropout Rate Repr		wser other than In	nternet Explorer.			
District	- Select District -	•				
School	- All Schools -	*				
Fiscal Year	2018	•				
	Get Report					

If you have school-level access, the Dropout Rate Report landing page looks like the picture above but has your specific school pre-selected.

Users with LEA-level and school-level access can then select the fiscal year they would like to view.

ports should use a browse	er other than	Internet Explorer								
ports should use a browse	er other than	Internet Explorer								
ports should use a browse	er other than	Internet Explorer								
ct District -	٣									
chools -	٣	_								
	•									
Report										
	chools -	chools - v	chools -	chools - V	chools - v	chools - •	chools - v	chools - v	chools - V	chools - •

Once you have selected the appropriate filters, School (if applicable) and fiscal year click the button "Get Report".

Home	ADE Connect	Reports -		O Accountability	Ċ Logout
[Dropout R	Rate Repo	ort		
	For optimum perfo	rmance, requests fo	or large reports should use a browser other than Internet Explorer.		
		District	- Select District -		
		School	- All Schools -		
		Fiscal Year	2018 •		
			Get Report		

When a specific school is selected, the dropout rate report looks like the picture below. This page reports dropout rates by subgroup within that specific school. To see the individual students included in the calculation of these dropout rates click the Student-Level Report button.

ne ADE Connect Reports -					Accountability	🖰 Lo
Dropout Rate School	ol Summary Re	eport				
Dropout Rate Report / School Summar	-					
Report Parameters						
District:		School:	Fiscal Year 2018	r:		
	Student Level Report	_				
District Summary State Summary	Student Lever Report					
	Student Level Report					
Display 25 • records per page	Student Lever Report			Search		
	Student Level Report			Search:		
Display 25 • records per page	Entity Code	Vpe	# of Dropouts	Search: # Enrolled	Dropout Rate(%)	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print		All	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print			# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)	l
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print		All	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print		All American Indian or Alaska Native	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)	l
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort	# of Dropouts		Ē	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female	# of Dropouts		Ē	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female Foster Care	# of Dropouts		Ē	
Display 25 v records per page CSV Excel PDF Print Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female			Ē	

The Student-Level Report looks like the picture below. This report only includes students that are part of the dropout rate for the particular school and fiscal year you selected previously.

me ADE Connect	Reports -														Accountail	bility 🖒 Le
Dropout I	Rate Stud	lent D	etail Re	eport												
Dropout Rate Re	port / School Sum	mary / Stud	lent Level Report	t												
Report Parame District:	eters			Sc	hool:						Fiscal 1 2018	/ear:				
Back to Summa Display 25 🔻	ry Students who records per page	o failed integ	grity													
CSV Excel	PDF Print												Search:			
	strict School ode Name	School Code	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	SSID	Hispanic	African American	American Indian	Asian	Pacific Islander	White Geno	ier SPED EL	Entry Date	Exit Date	Exit Code
	_	_	_	_	_				-	-	-					

To compare to the district as a whole or to the state of Arizona as a whole, click the "District Summary" and "State Summary buttons respectively.

Home ADE Connect Reports -					Accountability
Dropout Rate Scho	ool Summary R	Report			
Dropout Rate Report / School Summa	ary				
Report Parameters District:		School:	Fiscal Yea 2018	r:	
District Summary 25 v records per pac CSV Excel PDF Print	y Student Level Report			Search:	
25 v records per pac CSV Excel PDF Print		Туре	# of Dropouts	Search: # Enrolled	Dropout Rate(%)
25 v records per pag	y Student Level Report	Type All	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)
25 v records per pac CSV Excel PDF Print			# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)
25 v records per pac CSV Excel PDF Print		All	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)
25 v records per pac CSV Excel PDF Print		All American Indian or Alaska Native	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)
25 records per pace CSV Excel PDF Pm Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian	# of Dropouts		Dropout Rate(%)
25 records per pace CSV Excel PDF Pm Entity Name		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American	# of Dropouts		Ξ
25 v records per pages		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Błack/African American English Learner	# of Dropouts		Ξ
25 v records per pages		All American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort	# of Dropouts		Ξ
25 records per pages		Ail American Indian or Alaska Native Asian Black/African American English Learner English Learner Cohort Female	# of Dropouts		Ξ

All of the Dropout Rate Report pages allow the data to be exported as a CSV, Excel, PDF, or printed file.

Home ADE Connect Reports -			Accountability	🖰 Logout
Dropout Rate School Sum	imary Report			
Dropout Rate Report / School Summary	· ·			
Report Parameters District:	School:	Fiscal Year: 2018		
District Summary State Summary Student I Display 25 v records per page	evel Report			
CSV Excel PDF Print		Search:		

Persistence Rate Report

The Persistence Rate Report allows users to view summary and student-level persistence rates for a given fiscal year. An academically persistence student is any student who is eligible to re-enroll at the end of the previous fiscal year and re-enrolls in any Arizona public school by October 1 of the current fiscal year. Students in grades six through twelve are included in the persistence rate calculation. Students who are eligible to re-enroll are those who have a qualifying end of year code in the previous fiscal year. The following codes denote students who are eligible to re-enroll.

- Promoted- P
- Retained- R
- Attendee- A
- Still Enrolled (Assessment, Course of Study, Met no Requirements) SC

Students who are withdrawn for any reason or are coded as graduated, aged out, or deceased are not included in the persistence calculation. Students withdrawn due to a change in track become eligible when the appropriate end of year code is used in the subsequent enrollment.

Persistence Rate Reports are used in the calculation of Alternative schools' A-F Letter Grades.

	Accountability: Profile	Welcome Sha	
е	ADE Connect	Accountability	😃 Logout
	State and Federal Accountability AF Letter Grades Accountability Reports Grad Rate Report Dropout Rate Report CCRI Reports Student Level Assessment Late.		
	Download Testing Data Accountability Administration		
	Accountability Administration		

If you have LEA-level access, the Persistence Rate Report landing page looks like the picture below and allows you to access persistence rate information for all schools in your LEA or select a specific school in the School dropdown.

me ADE Connect Reports -				O Accountabil	ty 😃 Logo
Persistence Rate F	Report				
Persistence Rate Report					
For optimum performance, requests for	r large reports should use a browser o	ther than Internet Explorer.			
District	- Select District -	v			
School	- All Schools -	•			
Fiscal Year	2017				
	Get Report				

If you have school-level access, the Persistence Rate Report landing page looks like the picture above but has your specific school pre-selected.

Users with LEA-level and school-level access can then select the fiscal year they would like to view.

Home ADE Connect Reports -				Accountability	🖒 Logo
Persistence Rate R	leport				
Persistence Rate Report					
For optimum performance, requests fo	r large reports should use a brow	ser other than Internet Explorer.			
District	- Select District -	v			
School	- All Schools -	¥			
Fiscal Year	2017				
	Get Report				

Once you have selected the appropriate filters, School (if applicable) and fiscal year click the button "Get Report".

Hom	e ADE Connect Reports	•	Accountability	🖒 Logout
_				
	Persistence Ra	ite Report		
	Persistence Rate Report			
	For optimum performance, re	quests for large reports should use a browser other than internet Explorer.		
	Dis	rict - Select District -		
	Sc	tool - All Schools -		
	Fiscal	2017 Y		
		Get Report		

When a specific school is selected, the persistence rate report looks like the picture below. This page reports the persistence rate for that specific school. To see the individual students included in the calculation of the school's persistence rate click the Student-Level Report button.

			Countability	٥La
e ADE Connect Reports -			Accountability	010
Persistence Rate School Su	mmary Report			
Persistence Rate Report / School Summary				
Report Parameters				
District:	School:	Fiscal Year: 2017		
		2017		
District Summary Student Level Report				
Display 25 🔻 records per page				
Excel Print PDF			Search:	
School Name	School ID Previous Ye	ear Eligible Current Year Enrolled	Persistence Rate (%)	
Showing page 1 of 1				
Previous 1 Next				

The Student-Level Report looks like the picture below. This report only includes students that are part of the persistence rate for the particular school and fiscal year you selected previously.

Home ADE Connect Reports -				Accountability	🖒 Logout
Demistere e Dete Otre	de act De te il De a ent				
Persistence Rate Stu	dent Detall Report				
Persistence Rate Report / School Summa	y / Student Level Report				
Report Parameters District:	School:		Fiscal Year:		
			2017		
Display 25 🔻 records per page					
Excel Print PDF			Search:		
					_
District Name Distri	ict ID School Name	School ID SSID	Prior Year Exit/Withdrawal Code	Enrollment Found	

To compare to the district as a whole, click the "District Summary" button.

e ADE Connect	Reports +				Accountability	(
Densister	Data Oakaa	0	4			
Persister	nce Rate Schoo	Summary Rep	ort			
Persistence Rate	e Report / School Summary					
Report Parame District:	eters	Scho		Fiscal Year:		
District.		activ		2017		
District Summar	y Jent Level Report					
Display 25 •	re					
Excel Print	PDF				Search:	
	School Name	School ID	Previous Year Eligible	Current Year Enrolled	Persistence Rate (%)	
Showing page 1 of	11					
	Next					

All of the Persistence Rate Report pages allow the data to be exported as an Excel, PDF, or printed file.

e ADE Connect Reports -			C Accountability	🖰 Log
Persistence Rate School	Summary Report			
Persistence Rate Report / School Summary				
Report Parameters District:	School:	Fiscal Year: 2017		
District Summary Student Level Report				
Display 25 v records per page				
Excel Print PDF		Search:		

CCRI Reports

The CCRI Reports allow users to view summary and/or student-level reports for College and Career Ready course completion (Student Teacher Course), postsecondary enrollment, and postsecondary assessments.

	Accountability: Profile	Accountabilit	
Home	ADE Connect	Accountability	🖒 Logout
	State and Federal Accountability A-F Letter Grades Accountability Reports Grad Rate Report Dropout Rate Report CCRI Reports Student Level As Download Testing Data Download Testing Data Accountability Administration Accountability Administration		

When you first click the CCRI Reports link, the landing page for all users (both LEA- and school-level access) looks like the picture below.

ADEConnect Accountability Profile CCRI Reports + Home	Welcome, Etz , Shannon! 👻
I	State Administrator
Accountability College Career Readiness Reports	
Please select from the CCRI Reports dropdown on the navigation menu or follow the links below.	
Postsecondary Assessment Reports	
Postsecondary Assessment Report	
These reports contain summary and student-level data for non-statewide assessment results. Schools may review a vencollment at the school within the same fiscal year as the test date. The assessment types include:	ariety of assessment results for students who have a valid
 ACT Advanced Placement(AP) CTE End of Program Skills Assessment GED PSAT SAT 	
The student's overall result will reflect their postsecondary readiness when a College and Career Ready indicator score of Program assessment data, students are matched to SSID numbers based on name, date of birth, and grade level. 1 at an Arizona high school; schools may only view assessment results for students with a valid end of year code.	
Please note that not all assessment results received by the Department from external vendors can be matched to a SS only provide GED results for former students if the high school indicates the student's withdrawal reason was to pursu	
who have exited the school for any other reason.	

Postsecondary Assessments

These reports contain summary and student-level data for non-statewide assessment results. Schools may view a variety of assessment results for students who have a valid enrollment at the school within the same fiscal year as the test date. The assessment types include:

- ACT
- Advanced Placement (AP)
- CTE End-of-Program Skills Assessment
- GED
- PSAT
- SAT

The student's overall result will reflect their postsecondary readiness when a College and Career Ready indicator score is established by the test vendor. With the exception of CTE End-of Program Skills Assessment data, students are matched to SSID numbers based on name, date of birth, and grade level. The SSID number is then matched to a valid fiscal year enrollment at an Arizona high school. Schools may only view assessments for students with a valid year-end code.

Please note that not all assessment results received by the Department from external vendors can be matched to a SSID number or valid high school enrollment. The Department will only provide GED results for former students if the high school indicates the student's withdrawal reason was to pursue a GED. High schools do not receive GED results for students who have exited the school for any other reason.

Note: Scoring on the College Board PSAT and SAT changed in March of 2016. Records that were obtained under the old scoring system are not included in this reporting.

If you have LEA-level access, the Postsecondary Assessments Reports landing page looks like the picture below and allows you to access postsecondary assessment information for all schools in your LEA or select a specific school in the School dropdown.

Postsecondary	Assessment Report	S
District	- Select District -	v
School Optional	- All Schools -	•
Report Type	Summary	
Fiscal Year	2018	
	Get Report	

If you have school-level access, the Postsecondary Assessment Reports landing page looks like the picture above but has your specific school pre-selected.

Users with LEA-level and school-level access can then select the report type (Summary or Student Detail) and fiscal year they would like to view.

Postsecondary	Assessment Reports
District	- Select District -
School Optional	- All Schools -
Report Type	Summary
Fiscal Year	2018
	Get Report

Once you have selected the appropriate filters, School (if applicable) and fiscal year click the button "Get Report".

District	Assessment Reports - Select District -	
School Optional	- All Schools -	
Report Type	Summary v	
Fiscal Year	2018 •	
	Get Report	

When a specific school and summary report type is selected, the postsecondary assessment report looks like the picture below. This page reports postsecondary assessment results for students at that specific school. To see the individual students included in the calculation of the school's postsecondary assessments you need to change the report type to Student Detail.

Report Parameters District:	School:	Fiscal Year: 2018	Total Assessments Completed:	Total Met CCR Target:	
Back to Report					
isplay 10 v records per page					
Excel Print PDF			Sea	irch:	
Test Type	Assessmen	ts Completed 👫 🗚	Assessments Met CCR Target	Met CCR Target	

The Student-Level Report looks like the picture below. This report only includes students that are part of the postsecondary assessments report for the particular school and fiscal year you selected previously.

School:	Fiscal Year: 2018		
		Search:	
1 Cohort	Test Type	Score	Test Date
		2018 Looport I Test Type I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	2018 Search: S

All of the Postsecondary Assessment Report pages allow the data to be exported as an Excel, PDF, or printed file.



Student Level Assessment Data

Download Testing Data

The Download Testing Data application allows schools and LEAs to download prior year assessment results for the students that are currently enrolled in their entity.

		Accountability: Profile	
Home	ADE Connect		O Accountability O Logout
	+		
	State and Federal Accountability		
	A-F Letter Grades		
	Accountability Reports		
	Grad Rate Report Dropout Rate Report Persistence Rate Report CCRI Reports		
	Student Level Assessment Data		
	Download Testing Data		
	Accountability Administra		
	Accountability Administration		

If you have LEA-level access, the Download Testing Data landing page looks like the picture below and allows you to access prior year assessment results for all students in your LEA or select a specific school and see prior year assessment results for all students in the School dropdown.

wnload Stude	nt Assessments 🕄			
District*	Select District			
School	All Schools			
Assessment Type [*]	Select Assessment	T		
Fiscal Year*	Select Fiscal Year	T		
Season*	Select Season	v		
Scuson	Select Season	•		

If you have school-level access, the Download Testing Data landing page looks like the picture above but has your specific school pre-selected.

Users with LEA-level and school-level access can then select the assessment type, fiscal year, and season from which they would like to view assessment records.

			State Administrator
Download Stude	nt Assessments 🕄		
District*	Select District		•
School	All Schools		Ŧ
Assessment Type [*]	Select Assessment	T	
Fiscal Year*	Selection Year	T	
Season*	stison		
•		Get Report	
		-	

Once you have selected the appropriate filters, School (if applicable), Assessment Type, Fiscal Year, and Season, then click the button "Get Report".

				State Administrator			
Download Student Assessments ¹							
District*	Select District				Ŧ		
School	All Schools				Ŧ		
Assessment Type*	Select Assessment	Ŧ					
Fiscal Year*	Select Fiscal Year	¥					
Season*	Select Season	¥					
			0				
		Get Report					

When the "Get Report" button is selected, the application generates an Excel file that can be downloaded and includes the following columns:

- Subject subject of the assessment
- FiscalYear fiscal year of the assessment
- LastName last name of the student
- FirstName first name of the student
- MiddleName middle name of the student
- County county of the LEA/school the student currently attends
- DistrictName name of the LEA the student currently attends
- DistrictID entity ID of the LEA the student currently attends
- SchoolName name of the school the student currently attends
- SchoolID entity ID of the school the student currently attends
- SchoolCTDS CTDS number of the school the student currently attends
- StudentGrade grade the student is currently enrolled in
- TestLevel level of the assessment the student took
- Gender gender of the student
- BirthDate birth date of the student
- Performance performance level the student received on the assessment
- ScaleScore scale score the student received on the assessment
- SSID State Student Identification number of the student
- DSTTransfer indicates Y (yes) or N (no) for if the student took the assessment at another school
- TransferredDistrictName the name of the district the student took the assessment at
- TransferredDistrictID the entity ID of the district the student took the assessment at
- TransferredSchoolName the name of the school the student took the assessment at
- TransferredSchoolID the entity ID of the school the student took the assessment at
- HSCohort the high school cohort that has been assigned to the student (if applicable)

Accountability Administration

While Accountability Administration appears in the screenshots above, this option is not available to school- and LEA-level users and is reserved solely for ADE Accountability staff.

Helpful Hints

Finding Your Entity Administrator

If you need assistance setting up an ADEConnect account or having a new role/application made available on your account, you must contact your entity administrator. ADE staff cannot correct these issues for you, you must work directly with your entity administrator to address these types of situations. If you do not know who your entity administrator is, you can look them up.

In the upper right-hand corner of your ADEConnect home page there is a link called "Find Entity Administrator"



When you click that link it will open the below page and search box.



From there, you can search by your entity's ID number, CTDS number, or name.

ADEConnect is Not Responding

If you are having issues using the ADEConnect system, the below tips may help.

- 1. Try logging out and logging back in
- 2. Try changing from one internet browser to another (i.e. Internet Explorer to Google Chrome or vice versa).
- 3. Try clearing your browser history or cache
- 4. Submit a HelpDesk Ticket (http://helpdeskexternal.azed.gov/)

Static Versus Live Reports

A static report is a report that is updated or uploaded and reflects data from a particular point in time. A static report is not updated on a regular basis. An example of a static report is the Static File used for A-F Letter Grades. Live reports are reports that are updated on a regular schedule and display current information. Examples of live reports include the graduation rate report, dropout rate report, and persistence rate report which are updated weekly in the weekend refresh of data.

Inactivity Warning

All ADEConnect applications, including the tool and applications found on the Accountability page, have a time-out security feature that will log you out and take you back to the login page if your session remains idle for too long. In that event you will see the below warning.

		Welcome Shannon Sign Out Find Entity Administrator
		Self Service Portal
Home News	ADEConnect	
View entire news	I - Arizona Department of Education - 79275 Accountability ? Accountability Administration ? ADE Motor Pool Reservation System ADE Actor Pool Reservation System AZDash ? AZEDS Identity ? AZET AZET Session Timed Out AZE Your ADEConnect session has timed out AZE Your ADEConnect session has timed out Cick OK to close window. AZE VI ADECONNECT Session Timed Out AZE	Hide All] New Applications [Hide] [+] AZDash [+] HR Administration [+] Certification Portal [+] ADE Motor Pool Reservation System [+] AZEDS Identity UAT [+] AZEDS Identity UAT [+] Content Management System [+] Event Management System (EMS)

Data Corrections

If there is any data reported through the tools and reports under "Accountability" in ADEConnect that you believe is incorrect, you will need to make the appropriate changes through your Student Information System (SIS) for changes in the current fiscal year or via the 15-915 process through School Finance if the changes are in a previous fiscal year. Please note that data may only be changed through the 15-915 process for up to 3 previous fiscal years. Questions about the 15-915 process should be directed to the ADE's School Finance team.